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Joanne Poret — Planning & Zoning Director

TO: Monroe Heritage Preservation Members
FROM: Mrs. Alyeasha C. Clay

DATE: March 5, 2018

RE: Monroe Heritage Preservation Meeting

wrwwis Attention! Fellow board members, we have a very important meeting scheduled for, Thursday,
March 15, 2018 @ 6:00 P.M. The meeting will be held in the Monroe City Hall Building, 15T Floor,
in City Council Chambers.

TENATIVE SCHEDULE:

1. HIS 102-18: Timothy Todd .
This is a request to pave the front yard of his home in order to provide a parking pad and !
repair the front steps of the home located at 1508 North 6 Street. The property is located in
the R-1 (Single Family Residential) District, in the Louis de Alexander Breard Historic
District.

2. HIS 103-18: Rodney D. Rohinson Sr.
This is a request for a complete renovation of the house, selective demolition of the existing
carport and accessory structure, and addition of a new laundry room and carport. This
property is located at 1117 North 6th Street in the Louis de Alexander Breard Historic
District.

OTHER BUSINESS:

None

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION:

Citizens will be recognized, in order, by the citizen sign-in sheet.

+++Pleasc take a moment oul of your busy schedules to call this office and confinn whether or not you will be able to attend this review meeting. Please call Alycasha or Joanne at 329-2101 or
329-2335. Again, we need a majority of the members in order to have a qualifying vote.***It is imperative that we have a quorum. ***
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